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September 12, 2018

BY MESSENGER AND ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Scott Harris 
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Exxon Mobil Corporation v. Healey, No. 18-311

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioner Exxon Mobil Corp. in the above-captioned matter. I am 
writing to inform you that petitioner consents to the filing of any and all briefs of amici 
curiae related to the petition for a writ of certiorari, whether in support of either or neither 
party. Should you need any additional information from us, please do not hesitate to let me 
know.

Yours sincerely.

Kannon K. Shanmugam

cc: Maura Healey, Attorney General of Massachusetts (by U.S. Mail)
Richard A. Johnston, Assistant Attorney General (same)
Seth Schofield, Assistant Attorney General (same)


